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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
?ub}ect:

1

Ij)ea.r Pau],

In reference to your letter of 12t September we wotild like to foljow Up on your offer 1o facilitate 4 meeting
between Coillte and ourselves, '

We look forward t hearing from You with a date that may be suitabje

Regards

|
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Fﬁ!{aﬂy, Paul

From: McNally, Paul -

Sent: #i 2013 3:50 PM

To:

Subject: , - Meeting betweenofficials from Coillte & Slieveardagh Rural Development

|

Apologies in the delay in getting back to you. This has proven to be a more complicated case than | thought.

I made contact with the property management division of Coillte and | have been advised that the sale of Kilcooley
?Abbey has been completed and that as part of the process Colllte has sold their lease to the new owner.

‘As already outlined to you Coillte Teoranta was established as a private commercial company under the Forestry Act

11988 and day to day operational matters such as the management of thelr property and land transactions are the
fresponsibility of the company. s

éMinister Hayes would appreciate it if Slievedaragh Rural Development could keep him appraised of their projects

and to contact him immediately if you require arly assistance in th%gnure.

i if

Regards, : <

Paul N
Paul McNally

Private Secretary to the Minister of State
Departriient of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

From: McNally, Paul

ber 07, 2013 10:03 AM
To
Subject: RE: Meefing betweenofficials from Coliite & Slieveardagh Rural Development

Thank you for your email. | will contact Coillte and revert to you with a proposed date.

Regards,

Paul

From: w -
Sent: nesday, October 02, 20

Tos McNalfy, Paul

Cc: Hayes, Tom
Subject: Meeting betweenofficials from Coilite & Slieveardagh Rural Development

Dear Paul,

In reference to your letter of 12th September we would like to follow up on your offer to facilitate a meeting
between Coillte and ourselves.







